Re: new res--sb--orl--shaneka frierson 8/11/2023 2 bedroom sleep 8

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 02/08/2023 07:16

Hello,
Per Margo request

The change has been made new travel dates 08/04 for 3 nights.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 11:57:23 AM
To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: new res--sb--orl--shaneka frierson 8/11/2023 2 bedroom sleep 8
Hello,
Reservation booked

08/11/2023

08/14/2023

Accommodation

Two Bedroom

Summer Bay Resort-2BR (Sleeps 8)
Status: Reservation Complete
Vendor: Summer Bay Resort
Confirmation #:790878218
Quantity: 3 Night(s)

Orlando

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821




From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 12:08:45 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: new res--sb--orl--shaneka frierson 8/11/2023 2 bedroom sleep 8
please book room and tour

thanks



